

Emmanuel Ahuno

No. 52 Nii Kofi Tumo Street
Haatso, Accra
(+233) 249846152
emmaahuno@gmail.com



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Technical project leader with extensive knowledge and experience in Full Stack development with focus on Javascript, and some of its frameworks. Focused on Flutter mobile development for the past 3 years. I am well-versed in all the stages of the mobile app development cycle from design to delivery. I understand the importance of creating a well-structured, readable and easily maintainable code. I constantly strive to learn new technologies and better ways of solving problems.

EXPERIENCE

Beeple, Antwerp, Belgium — Flutter Mobile Engineer

SEPTEMBER 2023 - JANUARY 2024

An online tool for managing your temporary and flexible employees. It allows you to post your jobs/shifts, invite the right employees, track their hours and pay them.

- Responsible for redeveloping some old features based on new designs.
- Revised, modularized and updated old code bases to modern development standards so as to reduce operation costs and improve functionality.
- Designed, implemented, wrote unit and widget tests for the revised, modularized and updated old code base.

Mobile Realm Company Limited, Accra, Ghana — Flutter Mobile Engineer (Part Time)

JUNE 2020 - PRESENT

A mobile platform used by drivers to keep track of payments made for vehicles given to them on hire purchase. The application also notifies them as to when their insurances will expire. The app also has a web application version for admins to monitor payments made by drivers and all their data.

- Responsible for the designing, development and delivering of new product features.
- Made high-level design decisions and enforced technical standards, including software coding standards, state management and tools.

SKILLS

Flutter
Dart
Javascript
NodeJS
MongoDB
Firebase
MySQL
Express
Git
HTML5
CSS
Angular
Bootstrap
Proficient in the Microsoft Office Suite

- Developed the mobile app based on new designs.
- Provide daily support, implement new features and improve the code structure.

Omnile Solutions Limited (Qwiqli), Accra, Ghana — Flutter Mobile Engineer

JUNE 2022 - JANUARY 2023

Qwiqli is a mobile app for requesting errands and delivery services.

- Collaborated on stages of systems development, lifecycle from requirement gathering to production releases.
- Designed, implemented and unit tested new product features using Agile tools and processes.
- Participated in code reviews, diagnosed and tested program changes to address bugs and other performance issues.
- Developed the Qwiqli agent app based on new designs and RESTful API.

The Cambridge Centre of Excellence (Azura), Accra, Ghana — Flutter Mobile Engineer

JUNE 2020 - JULY 2021

Azura is a cross-platform learning management system for iOS, Android and web. It enables facilitators to track the progress of their students and also enable students to access their courseworks, tests and other materials for their registered courses.

- Made high-level design decisions and enforced technical standards, including software coding standards, state management and tools.
- Responsible for the designing, development and delivering of new product features.
- Designed and structured the database using Firebase.
- Paid attention to details while completing tasks.

Local Line, Kitchener, Canada — Angular Developer

DECEMBER 2020 - MARCH 2021

Local line is a marketplace platform taking local food from farm to table (<https://site.localline.ca>).

- Developed and expanded the frontend features for the platform using AngularJS.
- Collaborated with project managers to select ambitious, but realistic coding milestones on pre-release software project development.
- Revised, modularized and updated old code bases to modern development standards, reducing operating costs, and improving functionality.
- Optimized users' experience for mobile.

Mobile Realm Company Limited, Accra, Ghana — *Junior Full Stack Developer*

AUGUST 2017 - MARCH 2020

- Reviewed code, debugged problems and corrected issues.
- Analyzed existing software implementations to identify areas requiring improvement.
- Used NodeJS, ORM , SQL/No-SQL to develop and manage databases.
- Conceived and built optimized landing pages in HTML and CSS for integration and cross-browser compatibility.
- Optimized web applications for speed, scalability and security.
- Collaborated with in-house web designers to create sleek and innovative UI design.

EDUCATION

Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology, Kumasi, Ghana — *BSc. Construction Technology and Management*

SEPTEMBER 2013 - JUNE 2017.